
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on February 19, 2025 at 

7:00 pm at the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: pubcomment@lislelibrary.org or via 

the USPS mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting 

day. Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and 

will become part of the meeting record.  The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability 

requiring accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 

48 hours before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

February 19, 2025 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Vice President Bartelli and Trustee Breihan reviewed the January billings in February 

b. President Swistak and Trustee Martin will review the February billings in March 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the January 15, 2025 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the January 15, 2025 Executive Session 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 01/31/25, Investment Activity Report, 01/31/25, Current Assets 

Report, 01/31/25, Revenue Report, 01/31/25, and Expense Report, 01/31/25 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 02/19/25 

5. Unfinished Business 

a. Capital Improvement Project: Program discussion 
i. General Capital Improvement Program Summary 

ii. Executive Report 
6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. Strategic Planning 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director Report 

b. Assistant Director Report 

8. New Business 

a. Semi-annual review of executive session minutes - Action Required 

Six-month review of executive session minutes to release or to remain closed. 

b. Review of executive session recordings more than 18 months old - Action Required 

Six-month review of executive session recordings to retain or destroy. 

9. Executive Session 

a. 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21): Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for 

purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as 

mandated by Section 2.06 – Action Required 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Berry, Breihan, Larson, Martin, Sullivan, Swistak 

11. Adjourn 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING 

January 15, 2025 - 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Emily Swistak - President 
Marjorie Bartelli - Vice President 
Karen Larson - Treasurer 
Liz Sullivan - Secretary 
Vanessa Berry - Trustee 
Debbie Breihan - Trustee 
Josh Martin – Trustee 
 
Absent: none 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein – Director 
Will Savage – Assistant Director 
Elizabeth Hopkins - Director of Adult Services [left the meeting at 7:28 p.m.] 
Jackie Kilcran - Recording Secretary 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 
a. Treasurer Larson and Trustee Martin reviewed the December billings in January 
b. Vice President Bartelli and Trustee Breihan will review the January billings in February 

 
4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the December 18, 2024 Board Meeting 
b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 12/31/24, Investment Activity Report, 12/31/24, Current Assets 

Report, 12/31/24, Revenue Report, 12/31/24, and Expense Report, 12/31/24 
c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 01/15/25 

MOTION: Trustee Breihan moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Secretary Sullivan seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

5. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project: Monthly Program discussion 

i.     General Capital Improvement Program Summary 
ii.    Executive Report 
 
Director Weinstein provided Mr. Rogers’ report. The BAS Project submittal process is 
underway. The project will begin in early February. The HVAC project team met on January 
14th. CCS will review and approve the submittals. Once equipment is ordered, lead time will 
be approximately ten weeks. The project is expected to begin in early spring.  Mr. Rogers 
stated he will coordinate with the LLD to limit disruptions to Library operations. 

 
Discussion: None. 
 

 



 

2 
 

6. Committee Reports 
a. Finance - Trustee Breihan stated that the Committee will be meeting on January 24, 2025 at 2:00 

p.m. 
b. Personnel and Policy - Trustee Berry had nothing to report 
c. Physical Plant – Trustee Martin had nothing to report 
d. Strategic Planning - Director Weinstein stated that once the survey is completed, the Committee 

will meet to review the results. 
 

7. Staff Reports 
 

a. Director Weinstein stated that the survey postcard is in the process of being mailed out to all District 
residents. The survey will run through the end of February.  
 
Director Weinstein attended a meeting on January 7th at the Village of Lisle for a presentation by 
College of DuPage and Pulse Studios on the Hokusai Experience. The Cleve Carney Museum of Art at 
College of DuPage will feature a Hokusai exhibit in June of 2025. The LLD will join with other 
intergovernmental agencies to participate in a community wide Hokusai art project. 
 
Director Weinstein attended a Government Affairs Committee meeting. The Committee is facilitated 
by the Lisle Area Chamber of Commerce, and includes governmental agencies and local businesses. 
The Committee finalized questions for the Mayoral Candidate Forum at Village Hall on January 28th. 
The questions will serve as backup questions if there is a lull in public questions. 
 
Director Weinstein stated that she will submit the Per Capita Grant Application by the deadline.  
Director Weinstein, Assistant Director Savage, Department Directors, and IT Staff had an introductory 
meeting with Bywater Solutions, the catalog overlay vendor. The overlay will streamline catalog 
searches and highlight programs that relate to catalog searches. 

 
b. Assistant Director Savage attended an online meeting with the Northern Illinois Library Facility 

Managers. Topics of discussion included lock-down protocols, facility security, EV Charging Stations, 
and facility management software. Director Savage appreciates the exchange of ideas within the 
group. 
 

 Terrence Electric finished installing emergency lighting over the electric panels. Stephens Plumbing 
 was out to troubleshoot problems with the east end restroom. They have ordered parts and will 
 return to install. Metalmaster Roofmaster performed some minor repairs on the roof.  
 

 A faulty smoke detector in the new elevator pit was replaced. This was a coordinated repair by 
 Johnson Controls who monitors the fire alarm system, and a Kone elevator technician. 

 
President Swistak asked about the plumbing issues in the east end restrooms. Assistant Director 
Savage explained that these were older fixtures in the building, and not replaced during the 
renovation. 
 

c.  Director of Adult Services, Elizabeth Hopkins, provided an overview of the LLD’s digital collections. 
She explained that the LLD is in a consortium with 24 other member libraries who purchase ebooks 
and audiobooks through a vendor. She gave examples of the per item cost for digital items, which are 
exponentially higher than for an individual purchaser. She explained that the digital collection 
landscape for public libraries is complex and can be costly. She also affirmed that LLD librarians are 
keeping track of costs and monitoring publisher limitations.  



 

3 
 

 
8. New Business  

a. Appoint Committee to prepare FY2025/26 Working Budget 
President Swistak appointed a Committee of the Whole to prepare the Working Budget for Fiscal Year 
2025-26. 
 

b. Approve Resolution 25-01: An Intergovernmental Agreement with LIMRiCC – Action Required 
MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to approve Resolution 25-01: Resolution providing for an 
Intergovernmental Agreement with the Library Insurance Management and Risk Control Combination 
(LIMRiCC). Treasurer Larson seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein explained that LIMRiCC oversees a pool of 60 - 70-member libraries for the 
purpose of obtaining competitive rates on Health and Unemployment Compensation Insurance.  
 
Roll call Vote – All Aye. The motion passed.  
 

c. Approve Per Capita Grant - Action Required 
MOTION: Trustee Breihan moved to approve the 2025 Illinois Public Library Per Capita and 
Equalization Aid Grant Application. Trustee Berry seconded. 
 
Director Weinstein provided an overview of the 2025 Illinois Public Library Per Capita and Equalization 
Aid Grant Application. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

9. Executive Session - Action Required 
MOTION: Vice President Bartelli moved to go into Executive Session for 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) The appointment, 

employment, compensation, discipline, performance or dismissal of specific employees of the public body, 

including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body, or against legal 
counsel for the public body to determine its validity. Trustee Martin seconded. 

Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 7:32 p.m. 

The Board came back into Open Session at 7:44 p.m. 

 
10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

  
Vice President Bartelli said she appreciated the Adult Services Director’s presentation and enjoyed all the 
quarterly reports. Trustee Berry stated that she enjoyed the Adult Services Director’s presentation and that 
she attended the Craft and Coffee Program in December and noted that some patrons brought their out-of-
town guests to enjoy the program. 
 

 Trustee Martin stated that he understood the frustrations libraries face with the costs of maintaining digital 
collections. Treasurer Larson stated that she assumes most patrons do not understand the intricacies and 
costs of maintaining a digital collection.  Secretary Sullivan said she appreciated the Adult Services Director’s 
presentation and was disheartened to learn of the costs involved in maintaining a digital collection. 

 
 President Swistak stated that she enjoyed the Adult Services Director’s presentation and is pleased with the 

addition of presentations by Department Directors. 
 



 

4 
 

11. Adjourn 
MOTION: Trustee Martin moved to adjourn the meeting. Secretary Sullivan seconded. 
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:49 p.m. 
 
Recorded by 
 
____________________________________ 
Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on February 19, 2025. 
 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 





























2
/1

2
/2

5
 a

t 
1
4
:0

7
:2

1
.1

0
P

a
g

e
: 

1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 1
9
, 
2
0
2
5

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

A
F

L
A

C
5

3
3

8
1

P
a

y
ro

ll 
W

it
h

h
o

ld
in

g
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

2
-0

0
A

F
L

A
C

 W
it
h

h
o

ld
in

g
1

1
1

.4
1

A
F

L
A

C
 (

G
6

9
2

0
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
1

1
.4

1

A
m

a
z
o

n
0

2
0

3
2

5
B

o
o

k
s
, 

V
id

e
o

 G
a

m
e

s
,

S
u

p
p

lie
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
4

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
2

6
.9

9

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
5

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti

1
9

.9
9

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-1
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
0

7
.4

8
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-3

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
5

1
.8

3
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

0
-3

0
A

-V
 M

a
tls

 -
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

1
9

.7
8

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-3
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

1
6

8
.6

7
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
4

0
-3

0
R

e
a

d
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 
2

8
5

.6
0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
6

-0
0

K
it
c
h

e
n

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

2
1

.8
4

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
3

-0
0

O
ff

ic
e

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

1
3

6
.7

7
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

3
6

.2
0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
4

-0
0

C
ir

c
. 

M
a

te
ri

a
l 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
8

1
.9

5
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

8
-0

0
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

S
u

p
p

lie
s

4
.2

4
A

m
a

z
o

n
 C

a
p

it
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,0

6
1

.3
4

B
yW

a
te

r 
S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

8
7

5
7

A
s
p

e
n

 A
n

n
u

a
l 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
3

-0
0

O
th

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
B

y 
W

a
te

r 
S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s
 L

L
C

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

C
a

s
e

 L
o

ts
2

9
5

3
6

J
a

n
it
o

ri
a

l 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

3
-0

0
M

a
in

t/
R

e
p

a
ir

s
-G

e
n

l 
re

p
a

i
3

9
2

.1
0

C
a

s
e

 L
o

ts
 I

n
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
9

2
.1

0

C
o

m
E

d
0

1
2

9
2

5
U

s
a

g
e

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
5

-0
0

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 E
le

c
tr

ic
2

,6
3

1
.0

3
C

o
m

E
d

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,6

3
1

.0
3

C
o

m
p

a
c
t 

D
is

c
 S

o
u

rc
8

2
6

6
4

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

6
5

.5
2

C
o

m
p

a
c
t 

D
is

c
 S

o
u

rc
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
6

5
.5

2

C
o

m
p

a
c
t 

D
is

c
 S

o
u

rc
8

2
6

6
5

M
u
si

c 
C

D
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

3
5

9
.4

7
C

o
m

p
a

c
t 

D
is

c
 S

o
u

rc
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
5

9
.4

7

C
u

lli
g

a
n

 o
f 

W
h

e
a

to
n

0
2

0
5

2
5

W
a

te
r

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
6

-0
0

K
it
c
h

e
n

 S
u

p
p

lie
s

2
4

.5
0

C
u

lli
g

a
n

 o
f 

W
h

e
a

to
n

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
4

.5
0

C
u

m
m

in
s
, 

L
o

ri
0

2
0

9
2

5
C

a
p

ri
c
o

n
 C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
5

-0
0

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

s
 -

 S
ta

ff
3

0
5

.7
4

L
o

ri
 C

u
m

m
in

s
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
0

5
.7

4

D
e

ll
1

0
7

9
7

2
1

9
9

7
4

S
e

rv
e

r 
W

a
rr

a
n

ty
 E

x
te

n
s
io

n
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

3
-0

0
O

th
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
 S

rv
c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
3

6
5

.8
7

D
e

ll 
M

a
rk

e
ti
n

g
 L

L
P

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
6

5
.8

7

E
la

ra
 E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

2
4

2
0

6
-8

E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
7

0
-6

5
-5

6
7

4
-0

0
C

o
n

s
u

lt
in

g
3

0
0

.0
0

E
la

ra
 E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
0

0
.0

0

F
N

B
O

 B
ill

in
g

 -
 1

8
9

7
0

1
2

8
2

5
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
, 

C
o

n
fe

re
n

c
e

s
,

C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

8
-0

0
C

o
m

p
u

te
r 

S
u

p
p

lie
s

5
3

.9
5

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
3

-0
0

O
th

e
r 

C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
2

4
5

.9
8

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
4

-0
0

M
e

e
ti
n

g
s
 -

 S
ta

ff
3

8
.5

2
1

0
-4

0
-5

7
8

5
-0

0
C

o
n

fe
re

n
c
e

s
 -

 S
ta

ff
6

7
6

.1
4

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

3
0

4
.7

9



2
/1

2
/2

5
 a

t 
1
4
:0

7
:2

1
.1

5
P

a
g

e
: 

2

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 1
9
, 
2
0
2
5

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

1
0

-5
0

-5
9

0
0

-2
0

P
e

ri
o

d
ic

a
ls

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 S

e
rv

2
6

.9
1

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-1
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

7
1

8
.9

6
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-4

0
O

n
lin

e
 M

a
rk

e
ti
n

g
9

4
.0

4
F

N
B

O
 B

ill
in

g
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,1

5
9

.2
9

G
a
rv

e
y'

s
W

O
-6

3
0

2
3

2
S

u
p

p
lie

s
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

3
-0

0
O

ff
ic

e
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
9

0
.1

8
G

a
rv

e
y
's

 O
ff

ic
e

 P
ro

d
u

c
ts

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

9
0

.1
8

G
o

d
d

a
rd

, 
L

e
s
lie

0
3

1
5

2
5

P
ro

g
ra

m
: 

L
u

c
ill

e
 B

a
ll

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-1
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

4
0

0
.0

0
L

e
s
lie

 G
o

d
d

a
rd

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
0

0
.0

0

G
ro

o
t

1
3

9
1

9
6

8
4

T
0

9
8

R
u

b
b

is
h

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
5

-0
0

R
u

b
b

is
h

 R
e

m
o

v
a

l
3

0
4

.7
4

G
ro

o
t,

 I
n

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
0

4
.7

4

H
a

g
g

 P
re

s
s

1
2

2
3

6
1

F
e

b
/M

a
rc

h
 N

e
w

s
le

tt
e

r 
&

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 R
e

fu
n

d
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

0
-1

0
P

ri
n

ti
n

g
/S

p
e

c
. 

S
e

rv
. 

- 
A

d
3

,6
1

2
.0

0

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
1

-0
0

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

1
0

7
.9

3
H

a
g

g
 P

re
s
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
,5

0
4

.0
7

H
a

g
g

 P
re

s
s

2
4

1
0

1
5

F
- 

A
p

r/
M

a
y

A
p
ri
l/M

a
y 

N
e
w

sl
e
tt

e
r

P
o

s
ta

g
e

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
1

-0
0

P
o

s
ta

g
e

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
S

e
rv

1
,7

0
0

.0
0

H
a

g
g

 P
re

s
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,7

0
0

.0
0

H
o

m
e

 D
e

p
o

t
W

M
9

7
4

0
4

3
0

8
C

a
rb

o
n

 M
o

n
o

x
id

e
 D

e
te

c
to

rs
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
0

4
-1

0
F

a
c
ili

ty
4

6
.0

4
H

o
m

e
 D

e
p

o
t 

C
re

d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
6

.0
4

In
g

ra
m

0
2

0
1

2
5

B
o

o
k
s
, 

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 &

 I
n

g
ra

m
B

o
o

k
 R

e
v
ie

w
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
5

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti

5
,5

6
9

.4
9

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
4

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 N
o

n
 F

ic
ti
o

n
6

,1
0

8
.5

7
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-3

0
B

o
o

k
s
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
e

rv
4

,5
2

6
.7

6
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-2

0
L

it
e

ra
c
y
/E

S
L

1
8

7
.0

9
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

,5
1

8
.4

3
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
7

2
-1

0
D

b
a

s
e

s
 -

 P
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l
3

7
4

.9
2

In
g

ra
m

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
9

,2
8

5
.2

6

In
g

ra
m

 E
x
p

re
s
s

0
2

0
1

2
5

B
o

o
k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
5

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti

8
5

.8
0

In
g

ra
m

 L
ib

ra
ry

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

8
5

.8
0

In
te

ra
c
ti
v
e

 B
u

ild
in

g
1

1
1

1
5

7
P

ro
g

re
s
s
 B

ill
in

g
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
0

3
-1

0
T

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
4

5
,8

9
1

.0
0

In
te

ra
c
ti
v
e

 B
u

ild
in

g
 S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
5

,8
9

1
.0

0

Ir
is

h
 M

u
s
ic

 S
c
h

o
o

l
0

3
0

1
2

5
P

ro
g

ra
m

: 
K

ilg
u

b
b

in
 B

ro
th

e
rs

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-1
0

P
ro

g
ra

m
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

ic
e

6
0

0
.0

0
Ir

is
h

 M
u

s
ic

 S
c
h

o
o

l 
o

f
C

h
ic

a
g

o
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

6
0

0
.0

0

K
a

n
o

p
y

4
3

7
3

0
3

K
a

n
o

p
y

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
3

9
9

.0
0

K
a

n
o

p
y
, 

In
c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
9

9
.0

0

K
e

n
t 

A
d

h
e

s
iv

e
 P

ro
d

1
4

9
4

1
7

8
L

a
b

e
ls

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
2

7
2

.0
9

K
e

n
t 

A
d

h
e

s
iv

e
 P

ro
d

u
c
ts

 C
o

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
7

2
.0

9



2
/1

2
/2

5
 a

t 
1
4
:0

7
:2

1
.1

6
P

a
g

e
: 

3

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 1
9
, 
2
0
2
5

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

K
o

c
e

m
b

a
, 

Y
o

la
n

d
a

0
1

1
8

2
5

E
S

L
 f

o
r 

Y
o

u
!

T
e

a
c
h

e
r

S
ti
p

e
n

d
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-2

0
L

it
e

ra
c
y
/E

S
L

1
1

4
.0

0

Y
o

la
n

d
a

 K
o

c
e

m
b

a
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
1

4
.0

0

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

5
0

0
2

4
8

0
2

4
#

C
4

5
8

 U
s
a

g
e

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

4
5

-0
0

E
q

u
ip

 M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
r-

C
o

n
tr

-
2

9
3

.5
3

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
9

3
.5

3

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

9
0

1
0

3
1

5
6

4
9

P
ri

n
te

r 
M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

4
5

-0
0

E
q

u
ip

 M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
r-

C
o

n
tr

-
1

4
9

.0
0

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
4

9
.0

0

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
 F

ir
s
t

8
9

6
6

M
u

s
e

u
m

 A
d

v
e

n
tu

re
 P

a
s
s

2
0

2
5

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-5
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 R

e
la

ti
o

n
s

5
5

0
.0

0

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
 F

ir
s
t

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
5

0
.0

0

L
IM

R
IC

C
 P

H
IP

 H
e
a
lt

0
2

0
5

2
5

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 P
re

m
iu

m
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-1

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
A

d
m

in
5

,4
2

2
.7

7
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-2

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
A

d
u

lt
 S

e
rv

.
9

,9
8

8
.6

2
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-3

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
Y

S
5

,1
0

6
.8

8
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-5

0
H

o
s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
T

e
c
h

4
,4

9
4

.4
1

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-6
0

H
o

s
p

. 
In

s
. 

- 
C

ir
c

7
,4

0
6

.4
1

L
IM

R
IC

C
 P

H
IP

 H
e
a
lth

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
2

,4
1

9
.0

9

M
e

ta
lm

a
s
te

r
2

2
3

4
5

R
o

o
fi
n

g
 I

n
s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

1
-0

0
M

a
in

t 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 -
 M

a
in

t.
 

9
9

1
.0

0

M
e

ta
lm

a
s
te

r 
R

o
o

fm
a

s
te

r 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

9
9

1
.0

0

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e

5
0

6
6

9
0

9
1

0
H

o
o

p
la

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
6

,5
9

2
.7

5
M

id
w

e
st

 T
a
p
e

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

6
,5

9
2

.7
5

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 2

5
1
6

0
2

0
3

2
5

C
D

 B
o

o
k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
,1

8
5

.5
4

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
2

5
1

6
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,1

8
5

.5
4

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 7

2
8
8

0
2

0
3

2
5

D
V

D
s
, 

B
lu

-r
a

y
s
 &

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

5
-4

0
A

-V
 M

a
tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

1
,4

4
5

.3
9

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
7

-0
0

P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
3

2
7

.0
3

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
8

8
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,7

7
2

.4
2

M
id

w
e
st

 T
a
p
e
 7

2
9
1

0
2

0
3

2
4

D
V

D
s
, 

B
lu

-r
a

y
s
, 

&
 C

D
 B

o
o

k
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
0

-3
0

A
-V

 M
a
tls

 -
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

5
3

.9
8

M
id

w
e

s
t 

T
a

p
e

 (
7

2
9

1
)

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
3

.9
8

N
IC

O
R

0
2

0
6

2
5

U
s
a

g
e

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
3

-0
0

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 G
a

s
1

,4
3

6
.5

9
N

IC
O

R
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
,4

3
6

.5
9

O
C

L
C

1
0

0
0

4
1

7
0

3
0

C
a

p
ir

a
 M

o
b

ile
 S

u
b

s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

3
-0

0
O

th
e

r 
C

o
n

tr
 S

rv
c
s
-T

e
c
h

 
2

,2
1

9
.9

4
O

C
L

C
 I

n
c

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
,2

1
9

.9
4

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
5

0
3

1
3

6
0

A
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
1

5
.2

0
O

v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
5

.2
0

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
5

0
3

3
4

4
9

A
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
1

1
.0

0
O

v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
1

.0
0



2
/1

2
/2

5
 a

t 
1
4
:0

7
:2

1
.1

7
P

a
g

e
: 

4

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 1
9
, 
2
0
2
5

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
5

0
3

3
4

7
1

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
4

9
1

.4
9

O
v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
9

1
.4

9

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
5

0
3

3
4

8
4

A
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
9

-2
0

D
ig

it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
3

0
.0

0
O

v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
0

.0
0

O
ve

rD
ri
ve

2
5

0
3

3
5

0
8

C
P

C
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it
a

l 
C

o
n

te
n

t
4

9
6

.8
8

O
v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
9

6
.8

8

P
la

ya
w

a
y

4
8

9
0

3
1

L
a

u
n

c
h

p
a

d
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

0
-3

0
A

-V
 M

a
tls

 -
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

1
4

7
.2

4
P

la
y
a

w
a

y
 P

ro
d

u
c
ts

 L
L

C
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
4

7
.2

4

S
h

o
w

c
a

s
e

s
3

2
9

9
9

6
C

a
s
e

s
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
c
e

s
s
in

g
 S

u
p

p
lie

s
7

4
.0

4
S

h
o

w
c
a

s
e

s
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
4

.0
4

S
u

b
u

rb
a

n
 D

o
o

r
5

7
7

7
2

4
L

o
c
k
s
m

it
h

 W
o

rk
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

4
-0

0
M

a
in

t/
R

e
p

a
ir

s
-N

o
n

 C
o

n
tr

7
8

.0
0

S
u

b
u

rb
a

n
 D

o
o

r 
C

h
e

c
k
 &

L
o

c
k
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
8

.0
0

S
W

A
N

1
1

6
9

8
R

e
c
ip

ro
c
a

l 
B

o
rr

o
w

in
g

 L
o

s
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
5

-1
0

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
/T

e
e

n
 F

ic
ti

2
0

.0
0

S
W

A
N

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

2
0

.0
0

T
e

rm
in

ix
 A

n
d

e
rs

o
n

7
3

7
9

3
5

2
3

P
e

s
t 

C
o

n
tr

o
l

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
1

-0
0

M
a

in
t 

C
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 -
 M

a
in

t.
 

1
7

2
.8

1
T

e
rm

in
ix

 A
n

d
e

rs
o

n
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
7

2
.8

1

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

1
8

8
5

3
V

id
e

o
 G

a
m

e
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

3
1

6
.3

4
T

h
o

m
a

s
 K

lis
e

 /
 C

ri
m

s
o

n
M

u
lt
im

e
d

ia
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
1

6
.3

4

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

1
8

8
5

4
V

id
e

o
 G

a
m

e
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

6
0

.0
0

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

 /
 C

ri
m

s
o

n
M

u
lt
im

e
d

ia
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

6
0

.0
0

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

1
8

8
5

5
V

id
e

o
 G

a
m

e
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
0

-3
0

A
-V

 M
a
tls

 -
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

1
2

1
.0

3
T

h
o

m
a

s
 K

lis
e

 /
 C

ri
m

s
o

n
M

u
lt
im

e
d

ia
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
2

1
.0

3

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

1
8

9
9

1
V

id
e

o
 G

a
m

e
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
a

tl
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

3
2

6
.2

2
T

h
o

m
a

s
 K

lis
e

 /
 C

ri
m

s
o

n
M

u
lt
im

e
d

ia
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

3
2

6
.2

2

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

1
8

9
9

2
V

id
e

o
 G

a
m

e
s

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
0

-3
0

A
-V

 M
a
tls

 -
 Y

o
u
th

 S
e
rv

4
0

.0
0

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

 /
 C

ri
m

s
o

n
M

u
lt
im

e
d

ia
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

4
0

.0
0

T
o

s
h

ib
a

6
4

8
3

7
6

0
Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

4
5

-0
0

E
q

u
ip

 M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
r-

C
o

n
tr

-
1

3
5

.1
9

T
o

s
h

ib
a

 A
m

e
ri

c
a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s

S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

1
3

5
.1

9

U
n

iq
u

e
6

1
3

5
4

8
0

J
a

n
u

a
ry

 P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
1

-0
0

C
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 A

g
e

n
c
y

8
8

.5
5



2
/1

2
/2

5
 a

t 
1
4
:0

7
:2

1
.1

9
P

a
g

e
: 

5

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a
b

le
 -

 F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 1
9
, 
2
0
2
5

V
e

n
d

o
r 

ID
In

v
o

ic
e

/C
M

 #
L

in
e

 D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

ID
A

c
c

o
u

n
t 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
D

e
b

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t
C

re
d

it
 A

m
o

u
n

t

U
n

iq
u

e
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

8
8

.5
5

U
n

iv
e

rs
it
y
 o

f 
IL

 P
re

3
5

1
1

0
8

1
-2

5
IL

 S
ta

te
 H

is
to

ri
c
a

l
S

u
b

s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
1

0
-5

0
-5

9
0

0
-2

0
P

e
ri

o
d

ic
a

ls
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

7
5

.0
0

U
n

iv
e

rs
it
y
 o

f 
Il
lin

o
is

 P
re

s
s

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
5

.0
0

V
ill

a
g

e
 o

f 
L

is
le

0
1

1
8

2
5

U
s
a

g
e

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
4

-0
0

U
ti
lit

ie
s
 -

 S
e

w
e

r 
&

 W
a

te
r

5
4

6
.6

4
V

ill
a

g
e

 o
f 

L
is

le
1

0
-0

0
-2

6
1

0
-0

0
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

5
4

6
.6

4

W
a

re
h

o
u

s
e

 D
ir

e
c
t

5
8

7
3

8
0

5
-0

A
ir

 F
re

s
h

e
n

e
r

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
3

-0
0

M
a

in
t/

R
e

p
a

ir
s
-G

e
n

l 
re

p
a

i
9

6
.6

0
W

a
re

h
o

u
s
e

 D
ir

e
c
t

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

9
6

.6
0

W
o

lt
e

rs
 K

lu
w

e
r

4
8

0
6

2
0

9
8

8
1

2
0

2
5

 S
o

c
ia

l 
S

e
c
u

ri
ty

C
h

a
n

g
e

s
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

7
-2

0
R

e
f 

B
o

o
k
s
 -

 A
d

u
lt
 S

e
rv

7
3

8
.4

0

W
o

lt
e

rs
 K

lu
w

e
r

1
0

-0
0

-2
6

1
0

-0
0

A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
 P

a
y
a

b
le

7
3

8
.4

0

1
3

9
,9

2
0

.8
5

1
3

9
,9

2
0

.8
5



P
R

IO
R

 M
O

N
T

H
S

 B
IL

L
S

 P
A

ID
 B

E
T

W
E

E
N

 J
a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0
2
5
 A

N
D

 F
e
b

ru
a
ry

 2
0
2
5

B
O

A
R

D
 M

E
E

T
IN

G
S

 T
H

A
T

 N
E

E
D

 A
P

P
R

O
V

A
L

 A
T

 T
H

IS
 T

IM
E

.

C
h

e
c
k
 #

V
e
n

d
o

r
A

m
o

u
n

t

H
S

A
S

a
la

ri
e

s
 1

/1
5

/2
0

2
5

7
1

2
3

5
.0

0

H
S

A
IL

 D
e

p
t.

 o
f 

R
e
v
e

n
u

e
S

ta
te

 T
a

x
 W

it
h

h
e

ld
4

4
6

3
.7

9

H
S

A
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
a

v
in

g
s
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t
P

a
y
ro

ll 
W

it
h

h
o

ld
in

g
6

5
.0

0

A
u

to
 W

/D
H

o
w

a
rd

 S
im

o
n

 &
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s

P
R

 S
e

rv
. 

- 
1

/1
5

/2
0

2
5

8
9

6
.2

0

H
S

A
E

F
T

P
S

/E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 T

a
x
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
1

/1
5

/2
0

2
5

  
  

  
F

e
d

 T
a

x
  

  
  

  
  

$
8

3
5

6
.9

3
2

3
0

4
8

.7
9

  
  

  
F

IC
A

  
 W

/H
  

  
 $

7
3

4
5

.9
1

  
  

  
F

IC
A

  
 L

ib
  

  
  

 $
7

3
4

5
.9

5

 

H
S

A
S

a
la

ri
e

s
 1

/3
1

/2
0

2
5

6
5

7
7

2
.8

1

H
S

A
IL

 D
e

p
t.

 o
f 

R
e
v
e

n
u

e
S

ta
te

 T
a

x
 W

it
h

h
e

ld
4

1
8

4
.4

4

H
S

A
H

e
a

lt
h

 S
a

v
in

g
s
 A

c
c
o

u
n

t
P

a
y
ro

ll 
W

it
h

h
o

ld
in

g
6

5
.0

0

A
u

to
 W

/D
H

o
w

a
rd

 S
im

o
n

 &
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

te
s

P
R

 S
e

rv
. 

- 
1

/3
1

/2
0

2
5

7
9

.8
7

H
S

A
E

F
T

P
S

/E
le

c
tr

o
n

ic
 T

a
x
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
1

/3
1

/2
0

2
5

  
 F

e
d

 T
a

x
  

  
  

  
 $

7
9

5
4

.8
2

2
1

5
9

6
.1

7

  
 F

IC
A

  
W

/H
  

  
 $

6
8

2
0

.7
0

  
 F

IC
A

  
 L

ib
  

  
  

$
6

8
2

0
.6

5

W
ir

e
d

IM
R

F
IM

R
F

 W
/H

  
  

  
  

$
8

6
7

4
.7

3
1

6
2

9
8

.3
9

IM
R

F
 L

ib
  

  
  

  
  

$
7

6
2

3
.6

6

 
 

 S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l 
  

2
0

7
7

0
5

.4
6

C
h

e
c
k
 #

V
e
n

d
o

r
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

A
m

o
u

n
t

8
7

4
8

H
a
g

g
 P

re
s
s

P
o

s
tc

a
rd

 P
o

s
ta

g
e

1
,7

8
0

.5
1

8
7

4
9

A
F

L
A

C
 (

G
6

9
2

0
)

P
a

y
ro

ll 
W

it
h

h
o

ld
in

g
1

1
1

.4
1

8
7

5
0

A
lb

e
rt

s
o

n
s
 |
 S

a
fe

w
a

y
S

u
p

p
lie

s
 &

 W
a

te
r

3
9

.7
9

8
7

5
1

B
a

k
e

r 
&

 T
a

y
lo

r 
(L

0
3

3
4

1
5

2
)

C
ir

c
 &

 P
ro

c
e

s
s
in

g
5

3
.0

0

8
7

5
2

B
e

a
r 

L
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

S
n

o
w

 R
e

m
o

v
a

l 
#

3
 o

f 
5

4
,9

8
0

.0
0

8
7

5
3

C
a
m

b
ri

d
g

e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 P

re
s
s

B
o

o
k
s

1
3

2
.6

9

8
7

5
4

C
C

S
P

ro
je

c
t 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

3
,3

3
5

.0
0

8
7

5
5

C
D

W
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t
P

ri
n

te
r 

&
 W

a
s
te

 T
o

n
e

r 
C

a
rt

ri
d

g
e

3
5

5
.9

4

8
7

5
6

C
u
lli

g
a

n
 o

f 
W

h
e

a
to

n
W

a
te

r
8

2
.2

8

8
7

5
7

D
e
lt
a

 D
e

n
ta

l 
- 

R
is

k
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 P

re
m

iu
m

1
,8

3
2

.4
2

8
7

5
8

D
u
P

a
g

e
 C

o
u

n
ty

 P
u

b
lic

 W
o

rk
s

U
s
a

g
e

7
.6

0



8
7

5
9

E
la

ra
 E

n
g

in
e

e
ri

n
g

E
n

g
in

e
e

ri
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
7

6
0

.0
0

8
7

6
0

G
a

rv
e

y
's

 O
ff
ic

e
 P

ro
d

u
c
ts

S
u

p
p

lie
s
 &

 W
a

te
r

1
2

2
.0

7

8
7

6
1

H
a
g

g
 P

re
s
s

S
u

rv
e

y
 P

o
s
tc

a
rd

 &
 P

o
s
ta

g
e

1
,9

5
0

.6
7

8
7

6
2

H
o
m

e
 D

e
p

o
t 

C
re

d
it
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
H

V
A

C
 F

ilt
e

rs
1

7
6

.5
0

8
7

6
3

Il
lin

o
is

 L
ib

ra
ry

 A
s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
A

n
n

u
a

l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
5

2
5

.0
0

8
7

6
4

In
d

u
s
tr

ia
l 
A

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
C

o
m

p
a

n
y

B
u

ild
in

g
 &

 C
o
n

te
n

t 
A

p
p

ra
is

a
l

4
,3

2
5

.0
0

8
7

6
5

In
te

ra
c
ti
v
e

 B
u

ild
in

g
 S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

B
A

S
 P

ro
g

re
s
s
 P

a
y
m

e
n

t
2

9
,3

5
8

.0
0

8
7

6
6

J
o

h
n

s
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
o

ls
 S

e
c
u

ri
ty

 S
o

lu
ti
o

n
s

M
o

n
it
o

r 
E

n
h

a
n

c
e

m
e

n
t 

&
 Q

u
a

rt
e

rl
y
 M

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
5

7
5

.6
1

8
7

6
7

K
o

n
ic

a
 M

in
o

lt
a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

#
C

4
5

8
, 

#
C

2
2

7
 U

s
a

g
e

 &
 P

ri
n

te
r 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

4
5

3
.8

6

8
7

6
8

L
A

C
O

N
I,
 I

n
c
.

A
n

n
u

a
l 
M

e
m

b
e

rs
h

ip
1

5
0

.0
0

8
7

6
9

L
IM

R
iC

C
 U

C
G

A
4

th
 Q

u
a

rt
e

r 
U

n
e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t
8

3
.9

2

8
7

7
0

L
in

k
e

d
In

 C
o

rp
o

ra
ti
o

n
L

in
k
e

d
In

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
7

7
1

L
is

le
 S

a
v
in

g
s
 B

a
n

k
B

o
x
 #

5
0

9
7

5
0

.0
0

8
7

7
2

M
e

ta
lm

a
s
te

r 
R

o
o

fm
a

s
te

r 
In

c
.

L
e

a
k
 R

e
p

a
ir

 &
 F

a
ll/

W
in

te
r 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

3
,8

1
4

.0
0

8
7

7
3

N
C

P
E

R
S

 G
ro

u
p

 L
If

e
 I

n
s

P
a

y
ro

ll 
W

it
h

h
o

ld
in

g
4

8
.0

0

8
7

7
4

N
IC

O
R

U
s
a

g
e

1
,2

9
9

.7
0

8
7

7
5

O
v
e

rD
ri

v
e

, 
In

c
.

A
d

v
a

n
ta

g
e

 
4

,1
2

6
.1

1

8
7

7
6

P
e

re
g

ri
n

e
, 

S
ti
m

e
, 

N
e
w

m
a

n
, 

R
it
z
m

a
n

L
e

g
a

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

,0
1

2
.5

0

8
7

7
7

R
A

IL
S

S
w

a
n

k
 M

o
v
ie

 L
ic

e
n

s
e

5
4

6
.0

0

8
7

7
8

W
ill

 S
a

v
a

g
e

M
o

p
s
 &

 B
u

c
k
e

ts
5

6
.9

4

8
7

7
9

S
e

n
d

ra
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
o

rp
.

B
o

ile
r 

A
la

rm
1

,8
1

2
.2

2

8
7

8
0

S
ik

ic
h

 L
L

P
A

c
c
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

,5
9

3
.9

0

8
7

8
1

S
ta

p
le

s
 A

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

M
is

c
. 

S
u

p
p

lie
s

1
,2

1
8

.4
1

8
7

8
2

T
e

rm
in

ix
 A

n
d

e
rs

o
n

P
e

s
t 

C
o
n

tr
o

l
1

7
2

.8
1

8
7

8
3

T
e

rr
a

n
c
e

 E
le

c
tr

ic
 &

 T
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
P

o
w

e
r 

O
u
ta

g
e

 &
 E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 L

ig
h

ti
n

g
3

,9
5

0
.0

0

8
7

8
4

T
h

o
m

a
s
 K

lis
e

 /
 C

ri
m

s
o

n
 M

u
lt
im

e
d

ia
V

id
e

o
 G

a
m

e
s

2
4

6
.5

7

8
7

8
5

T
o

s
h

ib
a

 A
m

e
ri

c
a

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 S

o
lu

ti
o

n
s

Q
u

a
rt

e
rl

y
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

1
7

6
.1

1

8
7

8
6

U
n
iq

u
e

D
e
c
e

m
b

e
r 

P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 &
 A

u
to

m
a

te
d

 P
a

tr
o

n
 R

e
n

e
w

a
l

1
,7

1
3

.2
5

8
7

8
7

V
e

ri
z
o

n
U

s
a

g
e

1
,6

9
5

.5
5

8
7

8
8

V
ill

a
g

e
 o

f 
L

is
le

M
o

n
th

ly
 I

n
te

rn
e

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

4
5

0
.0

0

8
7

8
9

W
in

e
 S

p
e

c
ta

to
r

S
u

b
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
 6

/2
5

 -
 5

/2
6

6
9

.9
5

S
u

b
 T

o
ta

l
8
2
,2

4
3
.2

9
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
T

O
T

A
L

2
8
9
,9

4
8
.7

5
$
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 J
an

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

5

Ja
n

-2
5

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

3
/2

4
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
4

/2
5

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,1
6

3
2

,8
2

6
4

,9
8

9
3

6
,5

7
5

3
3

,2
2

8
-9

.1
5

%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

4
,6

7
9

4
,0

1
7

8
,6

9
6

6
0

,4
1

7
6

0
,3

0
5

-0
.1

9
%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

6
,8

4
2

6
,8

4
3

1
3

,6
8

5
9

6
,9

9
2

9
3

,5
3

3
-3

.5
7

%
YS

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
7

5
1

1
,2

6
4

2
,0

1
5

1
1

,8
8

1
1

1
,0

2
3

-7
.2

2
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
7

,5
8

6
6

,8
9

3
1

4
,4

7
9

9
8

,3
9

1
1

0
3

,0
4

9
4

.7
3

%

To
ta

l Y
S

8
,3

3
7

8
,1

5
7

1
6

,4
9

4
1

1
0

,2
7

2
1

1
4

,0
7

2
3

.4
5

%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia
O

ve
rd

ri
ve

6
,3

0
9

6
,3

0
9

3
4

,8
9

6
3

9
,2

9
4

1
2

.6
0

%

h
o

o
p

la
3

,0
2

5
3

,0
2

5
1

6
,3

3
1

1
9

,9
2

1
2

1
.9

8
%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

8
0

1
8

0
1

3
,2

2
2

4
,0

7
6

2
6

.5
1

%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
3

0
0

3
0

0
5

,1
3

2
2

,4
0

5
-5

3
.1

4
%

K
an

o
p

y
3

8
7

3
8

7
2

,2
3

0
2

,5
4

0
1

3
.9

0
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

1
0

,8
2

2
0

1
0

,8
2

2
6

1
,8

1
1

6
8

,2
3

6
1

0
.3

9
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
6

,0
0

1
1

5
,0

0
0

4
1

,0
0

1
2

6
9

,0
7

5
2

7
5

,8
4

1
2

.5
1

%
C

o
m

p
u

te
r/

Te
ch

 S
es

si
o

n
s 

Lo
gi

n
s 

*
1

,3
2

1
1

,3
2

1
7

,8
1

0
9

,2
9

0
1

8
.9

5
%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
8

,1
9

0
8

,1
9

0
4

5
,4

6
3

4
5

,3
1

2
-0

.3
3

%
W

ir
el

es
s 

U
se

1
,2

5
4

1
,2

5
4

7
,6

4
0

9
,1

7
1

2
0

.0
4

%
Sc

an
n

X
 s

es
si

o
n

s/
jo

b
s

1
8

0
1

8
0

1
,8

4
2

2
,3

0
2

2
4

.9
7

%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
1

1
1

1
2

3
7

2
6

5
1

1
.8

1
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
1

0
,9

5
6

0
1

0
,9

5
6

6
2

,9
9

2
6

6
,3

4
0

5
.3

1
%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

6
,9

5
7

1
5

,0
0

0
5

1
,9

5
7

3
3

2
,0

6
7

3
4

2
,1

8
1

3
.0

5
%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Ja
n

 2
0

2
5

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 2

3
/2

4
Y

T
D

 2
4

/2
5

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
7

7
1

,1
7

0
1

,0
2

3
-1

2
.5

6
%

* 
Se

ss
io

n
s 

w
er

e 
ch

an
ge

d
 f

ro
m

 2
 t

o
 4

 h
o

u
rs

 o
n

 8
/3

1
/2

3
.

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,7

4
2

1
9

,8
0

9
2

0
,0

4
3

1
.1

8
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

1
1

,0
2

2
9

,1
6

0
1

1
,0

2
2

2
0

.3
3

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

4
7

3
4

6
2

9
6

-1
4

.4
5

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
1

9
2

,4
1

2
2

,1
7

2
-9

.9
5

%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

3
,3

5
1

2
0

,9
7

5
2

0
,8

0
7

-0
.8

0
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,6

0
0

1
6

,7
1

0
1

6
,8

4
6

0
.8

1
%

P
ic

k-
U

p
 W

in
d

o
w

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ts

# 
o

f 
P

at
ro

n
s/

U
se

rs
4

0
1

9
0

1
4

2
-2

5
.2

6
%

# 
o

f 
It

e
m

s 
P

ic
ke

d
 U

p
/C

h
ec

ke
d

 O
u

t
1

5
3

5
9

3
3

8
5

-3
5

.0
8

%



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
Ja

n
u

ar
y 

2
0

2
5

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

3
/2

4
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

4
/2

5
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

0
5

5
1

7
2

8
4

4
1

3
4

9
1

1
8

.8
9

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
9

8
1

,1
2

2
2

3
1

7
1

,2
6

0
5

,2
0

9
6

,8
7

3
3

1
.9

4
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
0

2
1

6
1

5
-6

.2
5

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
2

3
0

2
3

1
1

0
1

3
5

2
2

.7
3

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
6

0
6

2
6

3
2

2
3

.0
8

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
1

1
1

0
1

1
1

4
4

0
7

2
3

6
4

.3
2

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
2

2
0

.0
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
1

,3
0

0
1

,1
5

0
-1

1
.5

4
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
1

8
5

5
1

7
2

9
2

4
5

7
5

4
0

1
8

.1
6

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

2
3

2
1

,1
2

2
2

3
1

7
1

,3
9

4
7

,0
5

9
8

,8
8

1
2

5
.8

1
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,5
7

8
1

,1
6

3
1

,6
5

0
4

,3
9

1
3

0
,7

6
4

2
8

,5
1

4
-7

.3
1

%
V

o
lu

n
te

er
 H

o
u

rs
   

5
.0

0
3

3
.0

0
3

8
.0

0
5

4
1

.0
0

6
8

7
.5

0
2

7
.0

8
%

.
N

o
ta

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
2

6
2

6
2

7
8

2
1

3
-2

3
.3

8
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

2
1

2
2

1
6

4
6

7
5

6
3

.0
4

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 b

y 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s

9
7

3
1

9
9

7
5

1
3

3
,7

3
4

3
,9

0
3

4
.5

3
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
1

6
1

5
-6

.2
5

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 v

ia
 H

o
m

e 
D

el
iv

er
y

7
7

7
7

7
1

8
6

2
6

-1
2

.8
1

%
To

ta
l O

u
tr

ea
ch

 P
ro

gr
am

s
4

1
2

2
1

8
6

2
9

0
4

5
.1

6
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
1

7
4

3
1

9
9

7
5

9
0

4
,4

5
2

4
,5

2
9

1
.7

3
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
 

Li
te

ra
cy

/T
u

to
ri

n
g 

R
o

o
m

 U
se

 (
p

at
ro

n
 c

o
u

n
t)

2
8

1
8

4
2

0
0

8
.7

0
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
4

1
2

4
0

2
9

0
2

0
.8

3
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
G

in
kg

o
 &

 M
ap

le
 S

tu
d

y 
R

o
o

m
 R

es
er

va
ti

o
n

s*
7

8
N

/A
4

8
1

--
P

at
ro

n
s 

En
te

ri
n

g 
B

u
ild

in
g 

1
1

0
,3

9
3

7
7

,2
0

3
7

1
,6

0
9

-7
.2

5
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

0
0

--
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
0

--
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

4
4

2
6

,7
6

1
4

,1
1

9
-3

9
.0

8
%

X
 (

a.
k.

a.
 T

w
it

te
r)

 F
o

llo
w

e
rs

1
,0

3
1

1
,0

6
3

1
,0

3
1

-3
.0

1
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

1
9

6
4

,1
9

9
3

,0
2

1
-2

8
.0

5
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
4

,6
9

1
6

4
,5

1
9

4
3

,3
0

3
-3

2
.8

8
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
9

,4
2

8
5

0
,0

3
7

6
1

,1
9

5
2

2
.3

0
%

eB
la

st
 E

n
ga

ge
m

en
t

1
,3

7
7

5
,4

5
1

5
,2

5
8

-3
.5

4
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s

1
,0

4
4

8
6

0
1

,0
4

4
2

1
.4

0
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s
5

,1
5

9
2

6
,9

1
5

3
3

,3
7

4
2

4
.0

0
%

1
 T

h
e 

LL
D

 h
as

 a
d

ju
st

e
d

 t
h

e 
la

st
 F

Y 
to

ta
ls

 t
o

 r
ef

le
ct

 m
o

re
 a

cc
u

ra
te

 d
at

a.

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
t 

as
 o

f 
M

ar
ch

 2
0

2
4

.



Lisle Library District 
Capital Improvement Program 
 

February Board Report (2/14/2025) 

 
Page 1 
 

 

General Capital Improvement Program 
 
A. General Summary 

 
1. BAS Update 

 Work kicked off on 2/3 and started officially 2/4. 

 Targeting completion of terminal controllers by the first week of March 
 Full completion in April 

 Limited ‘found conditions’ such as a conduit blocking access to a controller are being reviewed. 
 

2. HVAC (Condensing Unit) Re‐Bid 

 Kickoff meeting held 

 Submittals in progress 

 Contract being finalized. 

 
 
B. Executive Report  

The Capital Improvement Program has been divided into (3) main projects: 
 

 
1. Mechanical Equipment Replacement – updated below 

 HVAC (Condensing Unit) – Pre‐Construction Phase 

 BAS – In Construction 
 

2. Capital Planning – Pending Future Discussions – no status change 

 From the September meeting it was noted: 
 Over the next 10 years capital expenditures may be in the range of $2.5m‐ $3m without 

including costs to develop the vacant lots.  
 Major PLANNED future expenditures include: 

 Roof Replacement ($650k ‐ $950k) – intentionally not included in renovation 
as the roof was in good condition  

 Atrium Window Replacement ($250k ‐ $400k) – may not be required w/ 
continued maintenance 

 HVAC Replacements ($525k ‐ $675k) – includes Condensing Units, Boilers, BAS 
system 

 
3. Vacant Lots planning – Pending Future Discussions – no status change 

 Further discussions pending Library Direction. 

 









  
 

1 
 

APPROVED  

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 

August 9, 2023 - 4:31 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call   

Present: 

Liz Sullivan - Secretary | Chair 

Marjorie Bartelli - President 

Emily Swistak - Vice President 

Debbie Breihan - Trustee 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director | Ex-officio 

Will Savage - Assistant Director | Ex-officio 

 

Also Present: 

Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the April 25, 2022 Finance Committee Meeting 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve minutes of the April 25, 2022 Finance 

Committee meeting. President Bartelli seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Review Draft Budget & Appropriation Ordinance 23-04 - Discussion 

 

Director Weinstein provided a summary of the Budget & Appropriation Ordinance and overview of 

each expenditure category. 

 

Discussion: Secretary Sullivan asked about the Illinois minimum wage Act. Director 

Weinstein stated that the incremental increases to comply with the Act resolves in 2025. 

President Bartelli asked for clarification about the HVAC system. Director Weinstein stated 

that the HVAC system requires a software upgrade.  

 

President Bartelli asked about workman’s comp costs and if the Library has had any claims. 

Director Weinstein commented that the LLD is part of an insurance pool and mentioned that 

the Library has not had any claims. 

 

Vice President Swistak asked about consulting for strategic planning and related costs. 

Director Weinstein suggested that the LLD perform its own strategic planning process to cut 

costs. Vice President Swistak asked for confirmation on training for the Board coming out of 

the personnel development line. Director Weinstein affirmed that training would come out 

of the personnel development line. Vice President Swistak suggested that the Board should 



  
 

2 
 

have training again to benefit the new trustees and to refresh existing trustees. Director 

Weinstein confirmed she would to look into new training.  

 

Trustee Breihan asked about the Library’s health care plans. Director Weinstein stated the 

LLD participates in an insurance pool for the best rates. Trustee Breihan asked if the Polaris 

costs included the possibility of the VEGA upgrade. Director Weinstein affirmed yes. Trustee 

Breihan asked about invasive plants in the LLD landscaping. Assistant Director Savage 

confirmed that he is not aware of any harmful or invasive species on LLD property.  

5. Adjourn 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Breihan seconded.  

Voice Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 5:08 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

_____________________________ 

Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Finance Committee on January 24, 2025 

 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Debbie Breihan, Committee Chair 


